

# SOLANGE BINGWA

JARRELL, TX 76537 (254) 462-9959 SOLANGEBINGWA@GMAIL.COM

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate Registered Nurse with experience offering comprehensive patient care in various medical surgical units. Works well with diverse patient populations and fosters trusting relationships to improve outcomes. Organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.

## SKILLS

- HIPAA Compliance
- Orthopedics
- Telemetry
- Catheterization
- EKG

## WORK HISTORY

JULY 2021-CURRENT

**Registered Nurse, Ortho Medsurg** | Baylor Scott And White Medical Center | Round Rock, Texas

- Cared for patients in a 190-bed facility, supporting fellow nurses in delivering outstanding treatment to patients.
- Managed patients recovering from medical or surgical procedures.
- Administered medications to 6 patients and monitored response to medications.
- Monitored patient reactions after administering medications and IV therapies.
- Accurately documented treatment, medications and IVs administered, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

MARCH 2021-MAY 2022

**Registered Nurse, Orthopedic Unit Contractor** | St. David's North Austin Medical Center | Austin, TX

- Managed caseload of 6 patients simultaneously by providing bedside care, treatments, IV therapy and wound care.
- Monitored patients before, during and after surgical operations to evaluate patient care.
- Started intravenous fluids, administered medications and documented patient charts by recording food and fluid output and intake.
- Managed patients' pain by implementing pharmacological and non-pharmacological pain management interventions.

- Offered exceptional care and support to individuals recovering from acute incidents and dealing with chronic conditions.
- Recorded details regarding therapies to keep patient charts updated.

DECEMBER 2021-MARCH 2022

**Registered Nurse, Medical-Surgical Unit Contractor** | St. David's Round Rock Medical Center | Round Rock, TX

- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.
- Documented patient interactions and interventions in MEDITECH EMR.
- Worked with interdisciplinary healthcare team to develop, implement and manage care plans, ensuring inclusion of patients' individual needs.
- Cared for patients in a 175 bed facility, supporting fellow nurses in delivering outstanding treatment to patients.

FEBRUARY 2020-FEBRUARY 2021

**Registered Nurse, Medical-Surgical Unit** | Seton Medical Center Harker Heights | Harker Heights, TX

- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Performed emergency medical procedures such as BLS, ACLS and other condition stabilizing interventions.
- Implemented medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Monitored patient vital signs to perform thorough condition assessments.
- Monitored patient reactions to drugs and carefully documented findings.
- Maintained quality care and comfort for patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension and other conditions.
- Reviewed post-operative orders and continuously monitored patients' post-operative vitals, set up PCA and fluids and oriented patients to unit.
- Monitored patient condition by interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating

team members on changes in stability or acuity.

JUNE 2012-AUGUST 2017

**Director of Youth Ministry** | Northwest Hills UMC | Austin, TX

- Built, managed and upgraded K-12 educational program.
- Prepared, coordinated and distributed information about yearly schedule of activities and classes.
- Analyzed revenue and program cost data to determine budget priorities.
- Trained and supervised religious education instructional staff.
- Set goals for youth in church and communicated with parents regarding progress.
- Raised congregational awareness of needs and contributions of youth to church life and operations.
- Oversaw youth ministry budget and tracked all expenses.

## EDUCATION

12/2020

**Associate of Science:** Nursing  
Central Texas College, Killeen, TX

07/2014

**Master of Science:** CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND BEHAVIOR ANALYSIS  
Saint Joseph's University, Philadelphia, PA

07/2009

**Bachelor of Science:** CRIMINOLOGY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE  
Southern Oregon University, Ashland, OR

## CERTIFICATIONS

- PALS
- BLS
- ACLS